Purchasing Department

FAYE i I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

1 Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story. www.fayettecountyga.gov

January 29, 2020

Subject: RFQ #1756-A: Signs for Parks & Lakes - Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced request for quote. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your quote.

Can you elaborate on EG Digitally Printed?
On this type film the warranty is not as good. It seems to be more cost effective than 3M. EG

Digitally printed is a type of film used during printing. The warranty for EG meets the
specifications required in the RFQ but is less than 3M film printed sign. The EG film is also more
cost effective than the 3M film.

Are you wanting the sign to be reflective vinyl?
No.

Will you need mounting holes in the faces to install or will you drill the signs accordingly?
The county will drill holes accordingly.

Wanting to confirm that you will handle supplying all posts and install, delivery of signs only
correct?
Yes.

Will the back of the sign be mill finish aluminum or does the backs need painted?
Mill finish is acceptable.

It states that the final design for all 20 locations is to be submitted with the initial quote. Is
this correct?

It has been determined that only 2 designs will need to be submitted with the initial quote. One
design should be the Brooks Park sign and the other design should be the Lake Horton Park sign.
See the attached samples.

Do you all have a copy of the text for each sign & raster images for all logo’s and graphics that
you can send to us? We will need these for the design layout.

Word documents of the Brooks Park and Lake Horton signs are attached. The logo will be
emailed to the vendor who is awarded the contract. The graphics used on the signs should be
representative of what is displayed on the samples.
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8. Do you have a delivery dock?
A delivery dock is not available so items should be shipped in a lift truck. A delivery date should
be set up in advance so Fayette County can be prepared to receive the items.

9. Is the Fayette County logo changing?
No. Fayette County will provide the successful bidder a copy of the Fayette County logo prior to
printing.

10. Does the 4x3 size include the arch?
No. The arch should be on top of the 4x3 sign.

11. Are design fees for the samples to be included in our quote?
Design fees for the samples required during submission of the quotes shall not be included.

12. Is there a due date for completion?
Please state on the pricing sheet the length of time needed to complete project once a Notice to
Proceed has been issued.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it

is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will
still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or
changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3pm,
Thursday, February 6, 2020. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

Questions regarding this solicitation will be accepted until 3pm, Thursday, January 30, 2020.
After that, we will not be able to respond to any inquiries about this project.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150 fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan @fayettecountyga.gov.

Director of Purchasing
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. WELCOME TO LAKE HORTON
~ PARK AND RESERVOIR

PARK HOURS: 6:30am - 6:00pm EST or 6:30am - 8:30pm DST

FOR YOUR ENJOYMENT AND SAFETY, PLEASE ABIDE BY THE FOLLOWING RULES:
*ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS ARE STRICTLY ENFORCED*

+ ALL OUT-OF-COUNTY VEHICLES ARE REQUIRED TO PAY A $5.00 DAILY PARKING FEE OR PURCHASE
A $50.00 ANNUAL PASS AT THE PARKS & REC DEPT. OFFICE

« HYDROCARBON OR ALCOHOL-FUELED POWER BOATS OR OTHER VESSELS SO POWERED ARE PROHIBITED

+ FISHING IS ALLOWED FROM THE SHORE OF THE PARKS AND FROM BOATS. ALL BOATING AND FISHING
STATE LAWS APPLY.

» THEISLANDS, DAM, AND ITS ACCESS ROAD ARE OFF LIMITS TO THE PUBLIC

» GROUP RESERVATIONS ARE REQUIRED FOR THE PICNIC FACILITIES OR FOR ANY EVENT INVOLVING
MORETHAN 5 PEOPLE. RESERVATION PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM THE FAYETTE COUNTY PARKS
& REC DEPT. AND MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY ANY COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE UPON REQUEST!

« PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF 12 SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VESSEL ON A COUNTY-OWNED RESERVOIR

- PERSONS AGES 12 THROUGH 15 MAY OPERATE A VESSEL ONLY IF THEY:
« HAVE PASSED A BOATING SAFETY COURSE APPROVED BY THE DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES OR
« ARE ACCOMPANIED BY A COMPETENT ADULT OVER THE AGE OF 21

« PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF 13 MUST WEAR A U.S. COAST GUARD APPROVED PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE
AT ALL TIMES WHILE ABOARD ANY VESSEL

« PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF 14 SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED IN THE PARK OR UPON THE LAKE UNLESS
ACCOMPANIED BY A PARENT, LEGAL GUARDIAN, OR OTHER ADULT OVER THE AGE OF 21

FAYETTE COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ACCIDENT, INCIDENT, OR INJURY!

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR COMMENTS PLEASE CALL
FAYETTE COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION: 770-716-4320

THIS PARK IS PATROLLED BY THE FAYETTE COUNTY MARSHAL’S OFFICE
IF YOU SEE ANY ILLEGAL OR SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY PLEASE DIAL 911 j

Please pick up after
your dog

EMERGENCY DIAL 911
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WELCOME TO
BROOKS PARK SOFTBALL FIELDS

PARK HOURS: SUNRISE TO SUNSET

FOR YOUR ENJOYMENT AND SAFETY, PLEASE ABIDE BY THE FOLLOWING RULES:
*ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS ARE STRICTLY ENFORCED*

o ALLVEHICLES MUST PARK IN DESIGNATED PARKING SPACES
+ NON-AUTHORIZED MOTOR VEHICLES PROHIBITED WITHIN SOFTBALL COMPLEX

» BICYCLES, ROLLERBLADES, SKATEBOARDS, OR SCOOTERS PROHIBITED WITHIN
THE SOFTBALL COMPLEX

» ALL PETS PROHIBITED ON ATHLETIC FIELDS

« PRACTICE HITTING INTO FENCE IS PROHIBITED

» SPECTATOR SEATING IN PITCHER/CATCHER WARM UP AREAS PROHIBITED
- PERSONAL GRILLS PROHIBITED

« TAILGAITING PROHIBITED

« GROUP RESERVATIONS ARE REQUIRED FOR ANY EVENT INVOLVING MORE
THAN 5 PEOPLE. RESERVATION PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM THE
FAYETTE COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT AND MUST BE
AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY ANY COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE UPON
REQUEST!

FAYETTE COUNTY IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ACCIDENT, INCIDENT, OR INJURY!

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR COMMENTS PLEASE CALL
FAYETTE COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION: 770-716-4320

THIS PARK IS PATROLLED BY THE FAYETTE COUNTY MARSHAL’S OFFICE
IF YOU SEE ANY ILLEGAL OR SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY PLEASE DIAL 911
EMERGENCY DIAL 911 /




